DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

HERNANDO COUNTY FIRE RESCUE

15470 FLIGHT PATH DRIVE * BROOKSVILLE FLORIDA 34604

P 352.540.4353 * F 352.540.4355 * W www.HernandoCounty.us

June 7, 2024

Mrs. Laura Dhuwe, State Hazard Mitigation Officer
Florida Division of Emergency Management

2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

Re: Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) applications for FEMA 4734-DR-FL, Hurricane Idalia

Dear Mrs. Dhuwe:

The Hernando County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) working group has endorsed the below prioritized
projects for HMGP funding from this disaster. This project aligns with our LMS goals and objectives as
noted, and with the State’s mitigation goals and objectives (in accordance with the Code of Federal
Regulations 44 201.6)

The Hernando County LMS group therefore endorsees the below listed projects to be considered for

funding.
Funding | Project Name or Applicant Goal/Objective Estimated Estimated
Priority | Description pp Implemented Project Cost Federal Share
WREC Shoal Line Withlacoochee
1 Transmission River Electric Objective 2.7 $2,026,322.20 | $1,519,714.65
Improvements Cooperative
3 Elevation Ms. Diane Neste | Objective 2.7 $300,000.00 | $225,000.00
3 Elevation Mr. Jeff Stantz Objective 2.7 $250,000.00 $187,500.00
. Hernando Beach
3 | seawall Repair N €ach | objective 2.7 $295,241.00 | $221,430.75

For further information or inquiry, please contact the LMS Coordinator Mrs. Erin Thomas at (352) 754-
4083 or ethomas@hernandocounty.us
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